

Lansing District Supervisor
Remediation Division
Mich Department of Environmental Quality
517-335-6228
hallb1@michigan.gov

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:57 PM
To: Hall, Ben (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Director's visit to Flint

Ben,

The Flint WTP is available all day...but gave them a heads up that it would most likely be in the early afternoon...I will pass this invite on to our other RMD staff....I expect that drinking water staff will be most interested in the visit.

Michael Prysby

From: Hall, Ben (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 11:36 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); McClellan, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: Director's visit to Flint

We should go ahead and plan on a trip to the water treatment plant and the power plant for the 29th. So we need to determine what staff will be going, what times for the visits and the locations to meet the director. All of which we need to put together and give to the director who will be driving separately to an earlier meeting. We should meet this week once we know who is going and a street address for each visit.

Ben Hall
Lansing District Supervisor
Remediation Division
Mich Department of Environmental Quality
517-335-6228
hallb1@michigan.gov